Matthew W. Carey

Experienced UI/UX Designer and Frontend Developer. Known for creative problem solving with limited resources and team development through my broad expertise and approachability. Passionate about making products and companies successful through user-centered design and development.

matthew.w.carey@gmail.com

- (720) 231-9199
- Parker, CO
- mcarey.me
- **in** linkedin.com/in/matthewcarey
- github.com/matthew-carey

EXPERIENCE

Programmer Analyst - UI/UX Designer & Scrum Master

Intrado - Denver, CO + Remote (2019 - 2021)

- Wireframe, prototype, and liaise with development teams to bring new features and enhancements to market for a UCasS product.
- Identify requirements for proposed programs and program enhancements in order to create design specifications, accurately develop, test, and implement codes based on the requirements and specifications while adhering to established deadlines, policies, and procedures.
- Collaborate with departments such as marketing, product management, project management, sales, engineering, and event services to gather job requirements and deliver exceptional results to our customers.
- Facilitate and participate in Agile ceremonies such as Daily Stand-Up, Scrum of Scrums, Iteration and System Demos, and Program Increment Planning. Work closely with a diverse team and product owner to predictably bring value to the business.
- Continuation of Programmer Analyst Frontend Developer duties.

Programmer Analyst - Frontend Developer

West Unified Communications - Denver, CO + Remote (2010 - 2019)

- Work as part of a team to create and maintain 600+ resource websites, event registration sites, survey pages, and web forms for both a large global customer base of Fortune 500 companies as well as internal audiences.
- Analyze web code for browser/platform issues and construct solutions.
- Administer content and code for dozens of data-driven emails for North American customers while serving as a resource for colleagues in Europe and Asia.
- Increase efficiencies and customer satisfaction by automating manual tasks and improving processes/workflows.
- Continuation of Programmer Analyst Multimedia Specialist duties.

Programmer Analyst - Multimedia Specialist

InterCall - Denver, CO (2007 - 2010)

- Brand account management portals, streaming media players, and HTML / RTF / Text emails.
- Capture, encode, and edit audio/video clips for streaming delivery or archival purposes with less than 24-hour turnaround time.
- Actively prioritize workload based on urgency, Service Level Agreements, and deadlines while communicating project status via CRM ticketing solutions such as SalesForce and ServiceNow.

SKILLS

HTML & CSS - SCSS, Flex, Grid, Bootstrap, Material UI

JavaScript - jQuery, NPM, Webpack, AJAX, JSON

UI/UX Design - Figma, Adobe Creative Suite

PHP

Tools - Git, SOAP and REST APIs, Agile Methodologies

CERTIFICATIONS

Google UX Design Professional Google / Coursera Currently enrolled

Certified SAFe® 5 Scrum Master Scaled Agile, Inc. Nov. 2020-Nov. 2021

Certified SAFe® 5 Practitioner Scaled Agile, Inc. Oct. 2020-Oct. 2021

EDUCATION

Colorado State University
Bachelor of Science with honors
Natural Resource Recreation &
Tourism - Interpretation
1997-2001